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To, Editor-in-Chief

Editorial Coordinator, H Clare Lewis

Journal of Yoga & Physical Therapy, Professor

ISSN: 2157-7595 Department of Physical Therapy
California State University
USA

Subject: Accepting as a potential Editorial board memberforJournal of Yoga & Physical Therapy.

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial boardmemberfor the prestigious journal, Journal of Yoga & Physical
Therapy, a renowned periodical in physical therapyand allowing the journal to display my affiliation details at
journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in favoring the
dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: S N Omkar

Designation: Chief Research Scientist

Current Affiliation: Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore-560012
Country: India

Contact Email: omkar@aero.iisc.ernet.in

Contact Number: 080-22932873
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From: S N Omkar [mailto:omkar@aero.iisc.ernet.in]
Sent: 20 October 2015 11:54

To: Yoga & Physical Therapy

Subject: RE: Acceptence for Editotorial Board Member

| gladly accept.

Regards,
Omkar

http://www.yogaomkar.com
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